Tel.:  +1(514) 954-8053 SCRAG/4-Memo/2
Fax:  +1(514) 954-6744 8 October 2003

Ref.: EC8/76.2

To: Members and Observers of the SADIS Cost Recovery Administrative Group (SCRAG)
cc: ICAORDs Bangkok, Cairo, Dakar and Paris
Secretary SADISOPSG
From: Secretary, SCRAG
Subject: SCRAG/4 Meeting — Bangkok, Thailand, 4-5 November 2003

Reference is made to my Memorandum SCRAG/4-Memo/1 dated 1 August 2003
regarding the Fourth Meeting of the SCRAG Group (SCRAG/4) which will be held at the ICAO
Regional Office of Bangkok, Thailand, on 4 and 5 November 2003.

Please find attached the twelve working papers prepared by the United Kingdom and
the Secretariat in view of this meeting.

These working papers, as well as the basic documentation for the SCRAG group
(SADIS Agreement, reports of SCRAG meetings, membership, etc.), can also be found on the newly
created SCRAG web site at http://www.icao.int/atb/scrag.

Could you please confirm your attendance at the meeting.

I am looking forward to seeing you soon in Bangkok.
Best regards.
Jean-Claude Bugnet
Secretary, SCRAG

Chief, Joint Financing Section, I[CAO
E-mail: jcbugnet@icao.int

Enclosures:
SCRAG/4-WPs/1 to 12



